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NEWS REPORT %2! JANUARY 1953
CANADIAN RATLROAD HISTORICAL ASSOCIATION INC,

NOTICE OF MEETING:

The Association's Annual Meeting will be held in room
153 Queens Hotel, on Wednesday, January 1lhth, 1953 at 83100 FM. Reports from
the retiring 1952 officers will be read, and election of officers for the
1953 term will follow, All of the members are cordially invited to attend
and exercise the voting privilege. Due to the time taken in reports,
the election, and plans for the coming year, no entertainment has been
scheduled for the January meeting. :

NOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS:

As announced in the December News Report, the subs-
cription rate for 1953 has teen set at $1.50 by the Association. All subscriters
are invited to renew their subscription by forwarding cheque, monecy order to

the Bditorial Committee at 6959 De 1'Epee Avenue, Montreal 1%. Cheques and
money orders should be made payable to the Association.

TARLY RAILWAYS OF THE BASTERN TOWNSHIPS - IX Robert R. Brown
RICHELIEU, DRUMMOND & ARTHABASCA RAILWAY

This line was chartered on April 5th, 1869, to build from Sorel, via
St, Guillaume, St.Germain, Drummondville and L'Avenir to a connection with the
Grand Trunk Railway at Richmond, Que. and a branch from Drummondville %o
Bulstrode on the GTR Trois Rivieres Branch, Hulbert wooden rails were to be used,

On September 21st, 1871, the line was opened from Sorel to Drummond—
ville and shortly after, from Drummondville to L'Avenir. The part betwoen
L'Avenir and Richmond was graded but never completed. The road was bought
by the South Eastern Railway in 1871 and the next year was rebuilt with iron
rails. A southern conncction from Drummondville to Acton Vale was built in
1876, and extonded to Sutton Junction (now Enlaugra) in 1879. In 1883, the
road was acquired by the Canadian Pacific Raillway.

In tho spring of 1891, the bridge over the Yamaska River was dest-
royed by tho ice and train service between Sorcl and St.Guillaume was dis-
continued., MTwo years later, service was ended botween Drummondville end
L'Avonir, Only about one mile of the original 1line, in the town of Drummond-
ville, remeins in use. In 1899, the akandoned section from Sorcl to the Yam~
aska River was sold to tho Qouth Shore Railway (Q.M.& S,) and the remaindor
dismantled., i

LOCOMOTIVES:
1, " B.J. HEMMING " 440 14x24" 42" 1872 Rhode Island #272.

Became South Bastorn Ry, #2 "Richelieu'.
2, " ST, FRANCIS " L4-4-0 1hx24" 57" 1852 Hinkley #384,

Ex Grand Trunk Ry, #8y bought 1871,

Bocame South Tastern Ry. #2, scrapped 1895,
EDITOR'S NOTE:
This is the concluding article, for tho time being, in the series concerning
steam railways in the Bastorn Townships, To cater to the clectric railway
interest, Mr. Brown has written a series of histories of Street Railways of
the Maritime Provinces, and the first article, concorning tho Nowfoundland
Light & Power Co. at St.John's, N,F, appoars with this issue of the News
Report. It will bo followed by stories about tho systems in Sydney, FowGlasgow,
Moncton, etc. in succeeding issues.
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ITEMS OF INTZREST:

j=

_Lanadion National Railways have received "A" unit, 1500 h,p, diesel .
electric locomotives, 8706 to 8716 (even nos, only) fron Canadian Locomotive

. Company at Kingston,

I% is reported that the Canadian Pacific Railway will shorily test one

of the Budd Company's RDC diesel-mechanical rail cars, It is reported that
the test period wiil inst siz weeks. Details of the itinerary have not

been rudlicly disclcsed, but 1t is believed that one of the services in which
trial runs will be made will be that between Montreal and Ottawa.

Canadlan Natlonal Pailways will shortly install staircases from the Montreal
Centrol Htation tc Iagauchetiere Street to allow freer access to the streets
for corm:ters arriving on suburban trains, The new exits will te provided
fron platforms 9-10, 11-12, 13-14, 15-16,

It is understood that certain British railway equipment builders have expressed
~ desire to offer tenders for the Canadian National Railways' new equipment
orders,

The Montreal Transportation Commission inaugurated two new autobus routes in
Montreal on December 1l4th, The new routes are FLEURY, in the Ahuntsic
section of the city, and BARCLAY AVENUE, in the Cote des Nelges District.

An improved suburban service was inaugurated on the Canadian Pacific Railway
between Montreal, and lakeshore suburban points, on Monday, December 15th,
1952: Two new trains, one in the morning, the other in the evening, were
placed ir service at the same time as the Company opened a new station at
PING BEACH, 1.1 miles west of Dorvals.  (Editor's note: How long will 1t e
ere somc careless commuter mistakes it for Pine Beach on the CMR's Calumet -
‘Beach branch 7)

The nine 3'6" gauge road diesel switchers for the Newfoundland Railway have
teen completed and tested Ty Genersl Motors Diesel Linited at London, and they
are being shipped to Newfoundland, They bear road numbers (CNR) 900 ~ 908,
The first official timetable of the Quetec North Shore & Labrador Railway

has been issued by the contractors, Cartier-McNamara-Mannix-Morrison-Knudsen,
Designated Construction Timetable "A", it took effect at 12:01 AM Sunday,
November 30th, 1952 and is governed by Atlantic Standerd Time, As the line
has not been entirely completed, no schedules are shown, however. Stations

shown are as followst .
MOISIE DIVISION

TAGOUNA SURDIVISION - VMENIHEEEK SUBDIVISION -
Station # Miles = Station ___Station # -Miles  Station
I 0,0 SBVEN ISLANDS 14 06 0 OREWAY
2 6.3 KEMAT 15 5,4 DRYLAKE
3 18.2 ' TELLIER hé 2253 ASHUANIPT
L 3545  NICMANW 17 45,4 . EMERIL
L 45,8  NWIPISSO Y 4yAaaB 63.5 SHABO
6 57«9  TIXA 19 83,4 SAWBILL
i 80,0 PREMIO ot 180 600 410548 0 BSKER
8 102,3 HYACO 21 128.6 FADEN
9 122,5 DUFRESNE LAKE 22 147.5 MENIHEK
10 139,1: ‘ERIC : 23 158.0 ASTRAY
1% 156,1 = SEAHORSE 24, 172,0 .  GILLING
12 166,6 EMBAR 25, 180, 5 KNOB LAKE
18 178,7 PITAGA MOISIE DIV. Spped Limit: Thro! tunnels - 5 mph

1h 181,5  OREWAY Blsewhere - 305




It is reported that ameng the assets to come into the hands of the Canadian
National Railways when it takes over the National Harbours Board reilway

at Vencouver on January lst, will e threo locomotives.

Union Pacific Railroad hag ordered an additional 15 gas-turbine locomotives
from General Tlectric., This order supvlements a previous order for ten units.

The Western Quebec Forestry Association will reouest ®oth major Canadlan
railways to make line extensicns in northern Quebece The Conadion National
system will be asked to extend the Barraute ®ranch to Chibougamou, whille

a proposal will be put to the CPR to extend the Timiskaming Subdivision
from Angliers, northward,

The CNR and OPR insugurated, during December, the handling ef loaded truck
trailers on flat cars between lMontreal and Toronto, This service wes detalled
in our December News Report.,

Thiré Class Verdi —— Italian State Railways t + trains will De provided
with their own transmitting stations, fer the purpose of providing music
and entertainment, announcements of interest, comments concerning ¥he region
through which the train is passing, etce by means of loudspeakers in each
oompartment, and individual units hidden in the headrests of seats. In the
cage of the compartment loudspeskers, the broadcest can be switched off
with the mutual consent of 21l occupants.

Supplementing the list of cars in storage by the Montreal Transpertation
Commission, listed in our December issue, it is revorted that cars 1270
and 1279 have been replaced in service, and cars 1285 and 1378 have been
withdrawn into storage at Youville.
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STRTZET RAILWAYS OF ZASTERN CANWADA - I Robert R. Brown
T QUNDLAND LIGHT & POWER COMPANY

The most easterly street railway on the oldest street in Worth America
ahout sums up the more noteworthy features of the tramway in St. John's, W.F,
Tn 189%, the Government of Newfoundland entered into a contract with R.G.Reld
& Company which had just completed the building of the overland railway from
Placentla Jct. to Port-sux-Basques, whereby it was agrced that o new company,
46 be known es the Roid-llewfoundland Company, would operate the verious rail-
ways owned by the government, and certain other putlic utilities, including
an clectric street railway in St. John's.

Work on the Sts John's Street Railway started late 1n the following
ybar and on Moy lst, 1900 regular servicc startcd on Water Strect, The line
extended from the interscction with Topsail and Waterford Bridge roads, in the
west end, to Hill o' Chips, in thc cast ond, a distance of 1,75 miles, The
car barn was Just off Water Street, at the corner of Joh's Bridge Road,
and oppesite the railway station (the presont station), At that time, tho
rallwey station and shops were in the east end where the Newfoundland FHotel
is nowe The line on Watcr Strecct was double track, with very light groove
roils, and the Newfoundland gauge of 3'6" was usecd.

A year later, on May 7th, 1901, threc other lines were comploted and



opened for traffic. The Belt Line started at the east end, climbed up

Hill o!'Chips, Ordnance Strect and Military Road to the summit at Rawlins
Cross, then decacended the hill by Queens Road and Joined the main line at

the foot of Adelaide Street near the Post Office, The LelMarchant line started
from Rawlins Cross and ran westward along Harvey Road and LeMarchant Road

to the head of Barter's Hill, Tho Hamilton line ran westward from Adelaide
Street on New Gower Street and Hamilton Avenue to the corner of Lesglie Street.
From the Belt Line, at the head of Ordnance Street, there was a spur into

the shops of the Newfoundland Railway and for a year or two the cars were
repaired in the rezilway shops.

Results did not come up to expectations and after a year, service was
discontinued on the Lellarchant Road and Hamilton Avenue lines., The Water
Street and the Belt Lines were combined and cars starting from Water Street
west ran eagt, then around the Belt to Adelaide Street and then returned
by the same route, After World War I, the Reids gradually withdrew from
their various enterprises in Newfoundlend and in 1923, the St.John's Street
Railway was scld to the Newfoundland Light & Power Company, Plans were made
to rehabilitate the property and in 1925 the line was completely rebuilt
with heavier ralls and new cars were bought. Instead of the @ouble track on
Water Street, there was a single track with turnouts but oddly enough the
track was off centre and the second trolley wire was left aloft for over
twenty years., There were two minor relocations; Hill o! Chips was dangerous-
1ly steep, so the new line left Water Street and turned up a lane just west
of the War Memorial and then ran east on Duckworth Street and instecad of turn-
ing up Ordnance Street, it went on the opposite side of a little park and
pasged in front of the Newfoundland Hotel which had been erected on the site
of the old Fort William station, as it was known.

During World War II, the street railway operated under very difficult
conditions; minor collisions were frequent during the complete black-out,
maintenance had to be neglected and the traffic was greatly in excess of the
normal capacity of the egquipment, In the extremely damp climate, the stcocl
in the car bodies had gradually rusted away and it was said that only the
many coats of paint kept the cars from falling apart,

Plans were made to replace the railway with a modern trolley bus service
but in the meantime, the city very foolishly allow8d the establishment of a
rival in the form of an agressive but very inferior bus service so on Sept-
ember 15th, 1948, the Newfoundland Light & Power Company quit the transport-
ation ficld and abandoned the street railway., ILike many other similar
fomrmnities, St. John's had good reason to mourn the passing of the little
red Birncys.

ROLLIN C
i _STOOK In 1900, the Company purchased elght single truck double-

end closed cars from A,C, Larivierc of Montreal, Thoy were numbered 1 to 8,
They were glmosh identically the same as the single truck cars then being
built for the Montreal Street Railway, Most of them were broken up in 1926
but one or two survived until 1927 or 1928,

Nos9 was a McGuire~Cummings sweeper bought in 1900; it was scrapped in 1948,
In 1925, eight Birneys, numbered 10 to 17 were bought from the Ottawa Car

and Manufacturing Co, Though built for a narrow-gauge line, the bodies were
full sizey there was no swaying and the motion was very easy Ptut that was due
to the relatively heavy rails, Though standard Birneys, they differed in one




resnoct —— the two doors at opposite ends were both on the same side of
the car, They were shivped from Montreal to St.John's by boat and, while
unloading them, one of them slipped out of the slings and landed on the
bottom of St.John!s harbour tut, fortunately, without any pormanent

i11 effects, :
(Woxt_month —_Cable_cars on Bell Islari, Wewfoundland)
WOTICE TO SUBSCRIBERS:

Recently, the Pditorisl Committee took inventory of back copies of the News
Report which remain on file, with a view to offer them for sale at a nominal

sum so that subscriders may complete their files, The average number of
copies on hand is about a dozen, so that those interested would do well to

order immediately. Coples available arc:

1949 — 107 each.

Octotor — 3% pages, news. December - 3 pages, news.
1950 ~ 10¢ each,

January - 3% pages, hews, February - 5% pages, news, history and roster of
Adma & Joncuicre Ry. March — B pages, news, history and roster of Roboervel

& Sagucnay Ry. May — 3 pages, news, centenary St.Laurent & Village d!Industrie
Railway. June - 3 pages, nNewss September,— 4 pages, news, notes 0&LC Ry,

and §RI&P contenary. October - 5 peges, Devclopment of Diesel-elec. rail

car (with disgram of ON 15820). Novembor — History of Quebec & Gosford Ry.

2 pages. December, 5 vages, Newfoundland Ry. locomotive rostar,

1951 ~ 10¢ each.
January - 2 pages, roster of E&NA Ry, March ~ 5 pages, Budd RDC-1 on ClR.
May — 3% pages, newss June-July - 5 pages, news, otc.

Copies are also availaeble of August, 1951, and following issues in 1952:
Aoril, May, June, July-Aug., Sept,-Oct,, November and December for s L5
each, Contonts arc too lengthy to be described, but range in size from
5 pages to 13 pages.

Address your request to the Bditor, 6959 De 1'Epeec Avenue, Montreal 15,

TRAVSPORTATION IN A PRi-CONFEDERATION CANADA ~ Omer S.A. Lavallee.

Continuing our examination of the so-called "Kcefer Report", the Revort of
the Inspector of Reilways, Samucl Keefer, to the Board of Hailway Commission-
ers, for the years 1859 and 1860, we come upon appendix no. 15 "shewing the

average speed, and the avcrage number of Cars in the Trains'.

From the Apvendix, it is found that the fastest trains of 1860 ran upon the
Montreal & Champlain Railway, whose rcturn shows that express trains on that
road averaged 30 mepyh., including stops, and 35 m.psh., between shtations,
the Grand Trunk's avercges, in those categories; were 25 and 30 respectively
while the Great Western's (evidently compiled with much vrecision and datailB
24,71 and 27.50, Separato averages are showm for various types of trains,
such as ocxoress trains, accomodation trains, mixed trains and freight trains.
The Great Western ran faster freight than mixed trains, Theo record for the
slowest avcrage train speed, including stops, was shown by the St.Laurent &
Village d'Industrie Railway, whose mixed train rocketed along at 9.lh Mepeh. !



As to consist, the average number of cars in tralns, from twelve out of
sixteen rallways revorting, worked out as followsi

Passenger — — — 3,2 cars Mizod - =~ = 745 oars

Froight — « —~ ~11,6 ¥ Wood and Maintenance =~ — 9,7 cars,
The longest trains were run by the Great Wostern, whose freight Naragal
avoraged 23 cars, while the shortest trains werc pulled on the Welland,
whose vagsenger train included but one coach, plus the engince

Avvondix 16, concorning employment, brought out the fact that in 1660, there
wore 6,606 railway cmployecs in the Canades, Nearly, half, 3,118, werc cmploy-
ed by the Grand Trunk, whilc 2,049 were employed by the Great Western. The
Carillon & Grenville cmployed the fewest, 1l. What would the lobour organ—
izations have sald about the Port Eope, Lindsay & Beaverton, who list

102 mon as Mochanics, 2% ag enginemen, 2% fircmon, and 1% as conductors ?
Considor tho sltornatives ~nd draw your own conclusion as to what the dcon-
ductor did with the other part of his time,

The Kccfer Roport includes particularly meticulous information concerning
accidents on the railways during thc years 1859 and 1860, and while many

of the incidents revorted were the unfortunate cesuse of death or injury to

a considerably number of peoplo, somc of the incidents arc not without an
amigsing ~spect, It struek tho author that railway cmployeces of nincty

years a2go had partisularly durable heads. On July Lth, 1859, onc Jno,
Farrcll, Brzkosman on the Great Western Ry. is reported to have struck his
head while looking out the side of a car, The result is listed simply as

"ot scriously hurt", Another brokesman on the same line, one Willlam Hoyneu,
whosc head was injured account "struck by bridge while standing on top of

a car " similarly was "not seriously injured", Anothor trainman on the same
linc, = certain Howard, likcwisc was not seriously injurcd when he " Jumped
off the Engine while in motion, fell on the Treck, and struck his hoad against
the rail and cattle guard". Another case was that of Simmons, a "Passcnger"
on the @WR who died as o result of burns suffered by "sparks from the cngine,
(rether engineg ~ Prospero and Heecate) while standing on the front platform
of Baggage Car, where he was riding to avoid paying his fare", Vho will

ever know what Fircman H, Zuinic of the GWR was doing whon he was slightly
injured by being struck by a bridge ncar Komoka, while "Standing on top of
Boiler of Engine Oiling",

Apvendix Fo, 8 contains a description of the swing bridges in use on the
respeotive railways, on January lst, 1861, This report is given in detail.

Rajilwey Loca¥ion Wood or Spens Length  Extreme
- - ol Iron Span Length

Great Western Welland Cenal Iron i L4o! 10617

k Desjardins Canal " 1 66! 126!
Welland Chippewa Creek Wood 2 501 114!
Buff. & L,Huron. Welland Canal L 1 6u! 1041

" " ¥ Fecder " B 60! 92!
Bobourg & Pct'!Oro Rice Laoke " 2 52! 126!
Grand Trunk Lachinc Conel Iron 2 L9 122!

! Fingston Harbour Wood 1 Lot 60"

n Richeliou River " 1 64! 147!
Stan, Sleff,& Cham, " " " 1 Lo! 50!
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